OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE



MEETING OF THE TOURISM COMMISSION

Monday, January 06, 2025 at 4:00 PM

MEETING ROOM OF THE DEPOT VISITOR CENTER AT 397 WEST SEMINARY STREET

Join by WEBEX: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_OTIINWE0MzAtN2MzNy00NWYxLThiODEtMzE5MjljMjY4YTg1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b% 22Tid%22%3a%2214038f70-880a-4544-99f2-5408da444e94%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22de4acf0c-a016-4bef-a777-2688f84b7755%22%7d

PHONE: Call 1-408-418-9388

ENTER MEETING NUMBER: 225 850 127 183

ENTER PASSWORD: tj2UK374

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER Roll Call for the meeting, determine whether a quorum is present; determine whether the meeting has been properly noticed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of November, 2024 meeting minutes

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

Discussion and possible action on additional travel guide printing

DEPARTMENT REPORT

- Greater Richland Tourism Updates
 - A. Additional Towns/Villages adopting the room tax
 - B. Intern update
 - C. Additional 4th Quarter room tax revenue.

PUBLIC COMMENT No action will be taken on any matter originating under this item.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE

ADJOURNMENT

Posted this 3 day of January 2025 by 4:30 PM. Copy to the official newspaper the Richland Observer.

PLEASE NOTE: That upon reasonable notice, a minimum of 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service contact Ashley Oliphant, City Administrator at 450 S. Main St., Richland Center, WI. 53581 or call 608-647-3466. Notice is hereby given that the council members who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting so as to constitute a quorum of the city council. Any such council member attendance will be for information gathering, discussion, and/or related purposes and will not result in the direct decision making by the city council at the committee meeting. The City of Richland Center is an equal opportunity employer, provider, and lender.

Regular November Richland Center Tourism Commission Meeting, November 19, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Commission Chairman Ron Fruit at 4:07 pm.

Members present, Ron Fruit, Dennis Fry, Jayme Walsh, Toni McCarvel, and Karen Tepley.

Motion to amend agenda order. Director Richards stated that for clarity during the budget discussion item #5 should be moved to item #3 and all other items slide down one. Member Tepley made that motion, member Fry seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

Approval of previous meeting minutes. The minutes from the October Richland Center Tourism Commission were approved, a motion made by K Tepley, second by J Walsh, motion carried on a voice vote.

Election of Secretary Due to the vacancy of the Secretary position Director Richards, Chair Fruit asked for nominations for the position of Secretary. Member Fry nominated new member Toni McCarvel, J Walsh seconded that nomination. Chair Fruit closed nominations when there were no other nominations. K Tepley made a motion to cast a unanimous ballot for Toni McCarvel as Scty, D Fry seconded that motion, motion passed on a unanimous voice vote.

2025 Greater Richland Tourism Trends and Efforts Discussion: Director Richards explained how the environment appears for 2025 and what efforts we can take to best grow visitor numbers in the area. Richards explained the growth in "reels" on IG, or "Shorts" on YouTube has benefited our social media channels, and good video for these purposes is important for the future. Additionally, the video we have already produced in 2023 and 2024 has saved us dollars on production costs for our streaming advertising. This video is important for social media channels and streaming advertising.

YouTube internationally has seen growth of 79% and we are positioned well to take advantage of that. On our YouTube channel, 69% of men search and find our content, this is where we are best able to connect with males. Facebook continues to grow but also continues to be primarily female at 74% and tends to be a more mature group in the 45 to 75-year-old group.

Our website traffic continues to trend upward significantly. In 2023 GreaterRichlandTourism.com saw 57,436 new website visitors, year-to-date in 2024 there have been 73,340 new visits to the website. There are many reasons for this growth, our streaming efforts, the social media presence, some of our print advertising with MKE Magazine, and the digital billboard campaign in Chicagoland this past summer, also contribute to this growth.

To continue future growth Director Richards suggested that we need to continue the path we are on as we have seen year-over-year significant growth. In the future there is an interest in entering the Minneapolis/St Paul media area as resources come available. Director Richards did express some concern about the lack of night-time casual or fine dining options in the city of Richland Center and a low number of hotel rooms in the area.

2025 Greater Richland Tourism Budget Discussion and Action: Director Richards presented a budget for 2025 that reflected an estimated revenue of \$104,100, planned annual operating expenditures of \$63,507.05, expected Tourism Grant applications of \$9,000, and Additional Marketing expenditures of \$23,750.

Director Richards explained Greater Richland Tourism has received all back taxes to current, for Eagle, Ithaca, and Forest Townships. This created additional tax revenue of \$7,642 from 2022 to current. These funds were deposited in the Greater Richland Tourism account which now carries a balance of \$53,722.63. There was much informational discussion regarding the budget efforts and future goals.

There will be additional tax revenue received from Richland Township as room tax collection has just gone into effect on July 1, 2024. Additionally, Henrietta Township has adopted the room tax as of their November regular meeting.

Member Tepley asked if we are getting to the point of increasing the cost share of the Director's Salary with the City of Richland Center. Director Richards commented that is absolutely a future consideration as the room tax remittance grows.

Member J Walsh made the motion to approve the 2025 budget as presented, Member Tepley seconded that motion. There was a voice vote on the budget as follows, Chair Fruit-Y, Member Fry-Y, Member Walsh-Y, Member Tepley-Y, Member McCarvel-Y. The 2025 Greater Richland Tourism budget was passed unanimously. The full budget is attached.

Gray Media Discussion and Possible Action

Director Richards brought back the discussion regarding Winter streaming advertising. As mentioned at our October meeting there is a desire of the Commission and Director Richards to continue streaming advertising in the Chicagoland area through the winter. However, last quarter we had not received the back-taxes from the 3rd party platforms that ensured we could continue the effort. Fortunately, as mentioned above we have received all delinquent room tax from Airbnb, VRBO, and other 3rd party platforms. K Tepley made the motion that we extend our advertising agreement with Gray Media through the 4th quarter in the Chicagoland area at an investment of \$2,500 per month for the remainder of 2024. J Walsh seconded the motion. A roll call vote was held: McCarvel-yes, Fruit-yes, Tepley-yes, Walsh-yes, Fry-yes. Motion carried unanimously.

Department Updates:

Director Richards Offered several other updates:

- We will likely need to do a reprint of the Greater Richland Travel Guide as we are running low on that publication. Director Richards will look at the updates needed and bring a cost estimate to a future meeting.
- Reminded that the Town of Henrietta has adopted the room tax.
- Discussed the Pine River and the concern of keeping that navigable for visitors. There
 has been discussion and will be continued discussion and effort to find a contractor
 willing to clear the Pine River when necessary. This will be done in concert between the
 Richland Center Parks, Richland County Parks, Friends of the Pine LLC, and Greater
 Richland Tourism
- Richland County Resilience Committee has been efforting river gauge on the Pine so there is a dependable measure of the flow of the river for safety purposes. Director Richards has served on this Committee and will continue to do so.

Director Richards has been nominated to serve on the Prosperity Southwest Committee.
 This will go through the County Board for approval and future updates will be brought forward as it develops.

Next meeting and topics.

It was determined that the next meeting would be on Monday, January 6. Member Jayme Walsh asked at a future meeting that he would like to discuss future goals and direction for the Greater Richland Tourism entity. Chair Fruit also mentioned it would be a good exercise to walk through the background of Greater Richland Tourism, its relationship to the other Tourism Commissions, and how that operates as an educational piece.

The motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Tepley, 2nd by Fry. Motion Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 pm.

Item 2.

LA CROSSE GRAPHICS INC.

3025 East Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-788-2500 Fax: 608-788-2660
 Quotation Number:
 141040

 Quotation Date:
 12/11/2024

GLOSS TEXT

Sales Rep: NOLAN TUCKER
Estimator: Clif Youngbauer

Customer Account: GREATRICHLAND

Name: GREATER RICHLAND TOURSIM

Address: MARTY.RICHARDS@RICHLANDCENTERWI.GOV

397 W SEMINARY STREET

RICHLAND CENTER WI 53581

Contact: MARTY RICHARDS

Phone: Fax:

Job Description TOURISM GUIDE 24 PAGE SELF COVER

FLAT-- 17 X 11 FINISH-- 8.5 X 11

RERUN

BINDERY: FOLD, STITCH, TRIM DELIVERY TO 53581 INCLUDED

Component: 1- 16 PAGE SIG

Size: **8 1/2 X 11**

Ink 4 / 4 Color: WHITE

Bleed: Yes BWT: 70 Thickness: .0000

Stock Description:

Component: 1- 8 PAGE SIG

Size: 8 1/2 X 11 Stock Description: GLOSS TEXT

Ink 4 / 4 Color: WHITE

Bleed: Yes BWT: 70 Thickness: .0000

 Quantity
 Price

 1000
 \$2,260.09

 1500
 \$2,447.96

 2000
 \$2,639.45

LGI REQUIRES FILES PROVIDED IN PRESS-READY PDF FORMAT, OR \$10.00 PER 8.5 X 11 PAGE WILL BE CHARGED.
THIS QUOTATION/ESTIMATE IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS PAGE.
QUOTE BASED ON 40 LB CARTONS. SPECIAL CARTONING INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRE A MINIMUM ADDITIONAL COST OF \$.32 PER CARTON UNLESS

NOTED ABOVE.
THIS QUOTATION/ ESTIMATE IS HEREBY ACCEPTED SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.